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1. Can you provide a breakdown of children in Seminole County as follows: 

1. Number of Children served through OCS/ICPC. 58 

2. Number of Children served through out-of-home care. 269 

3. Number of Children served through out-of-home care placed in Seminole 
County.  105 

4. Number of Children served through out-of-home care placed in Orange 
and Osceola Counties. 106  

2. Drug Screens: 

1. Are these done by the CMA via field cups, Yes, however if they feel that a 
caregiver/parent has tampered with the test or if the test is contested in 
court, case management then can send the person to a lab for another 
screen 

2. Who purchases field cups or drug screens if done by third party? The 
CMA would purchase the field cups as this would be in their budget. Drug 
screens for a lab would go through our internal UM process 

3. Occupancy: 

Can you provide details as to who pays for the following: Rent, Janitorial 
services, Utilities, Repairs/Maintenance? FPOCF will provide office space, 
therefore, all items listed in the question do not be included in the budget proposal.  

4. Please clarify if adoption services will be performed by the CMA or FPOC. 
Adoption services in Seminole County are subcontracted out to Camelot 
Community Care. 

5. Regarding the budget template: The Budget Template tab pulls into the salaries 
cell the 9-month budget allocated salary on the Staff Narrative page. If the 
submitted budget is intended to be a 12-month budget, is this an error? No this 
is not an error. Contract year one will be 9 months. Starting in year two each year 
will be a twelve-month time frame.  
 

6. Regarding Administrative RFQ for New Applicants: Should new applicants 
submit the RFQ requirements in combination with the RFP response (to the 
attention of the RFP Point of Contact)? No RFQ is required. 

 

 


